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Poon, Peter

From: Patti Havlin <havlinp@gohammond.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:21 AM
To: Poon, Peter
Subject: Emailing: Filter Backwash Recycling Rule Recordkeeping for June 2024
Attachments: Filter Backwash Recycling Rule Recordkeeping for June 2024.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise cauƟon. DO NOT open aƩachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email. **** ________________________________ 
 
  Hello Mr. Poon, 
I have aƩached the HWD Filter Backwash Recycling Rule Recordkeeping for June. 
Have a nice day. 
 
Patricia Havlin 
Lab Coordinator/Personnel 
Hammond Water FiltraƟon Plant 
PWSID#5245020 
925 Casino Center Drive 
P: (219)853-6439 
havlinp@gohammond.com 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link aƩachments: 
 
Filter Backwash Recycling Rule Recordkeeping for June 2024 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
aƩachments.  Check your e-mail security seƫngs to determine how aƩachments are handled. 






